From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Sent: 7/28/2011 3:34:10 PM
Subject: Re: FBI Documents in F and F

DP

Pjc

From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 03:21 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: FBI Documents in F and F

| called him and left a message. | am checking with Michelle, Liza and Jesse as to what might be relevant to the

inquiry.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 10:46 AM

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3
Subject: FBI Documents in F and F

Ann and John: Jay Kramer at FBI HQ is gathering all the documents that may be responsive to this letter. | advised
him | could assist on F and F documents and that John Evans should be his contact on all the Terry documents. His

phone is 202-324-2712. PJC
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